Kaxdi Smith

From: Ashley Rambo GG
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 1:08 PM

To: Kaydi Smith

Subject: RE: Council Agenda 04/23

We need to put in a request for May agenda if possible.
Sweeny Beautification is asking to stay under the city of Sweeny as an organization until further notice. | know there
was no time limit on the first approval but, that is something we are currently not pursuing.

The request to go none profit was made when Abby was president. The organization is not in a place right now to
change. Also we were not approved as a 501c3, which hidders the entire process. Let me know if you have any

questions! Thank you.

Ashley Rambo

Keepsweenybeautiful@gmail.com

Phone_

-------- Original message --------
From: Kaydi Smith <kdsmith@sweenytx.gov>
Date: 4/10/24 9:09 AM (GMT-06:00)

Coishiey Rambo N

Subject: Council Agenda 04/23

All,

Please send over your quarterly reports if you have not done so already to myself and Lindsay. Below are the
items for the 04/23/2024 agenda that are still missing items/information including agenda memos. All
information will need to be in my inbox by 04/17/2023 by NOON in order to be considered by the
City Council. We will start a strategic planning session workshop with Council at 4 pm and move into the
Special Session at 5:30 p.m. The agenda is lengthy, as it will include all items from the cancelled 04/02/2024
meeting. Please see a list of needed items below broken down by departments. As of today, we already have
17 regular agenda items, that is not including any consent items or quarterly reports. I am asking that you
keep any further requests to the May Regular Agenda if at all possible. If you have an item that requires
immediate attention, please reach out to me directly to see about adding.

All- quarterly reports if you have not already submitted; FY 23/24 Q2 report spanning January- March 2024;
email to Lindsay for review and myself for uploading purposes into the agenda software. We are having issues
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